

CONTACT



sajjadmujahid36@gmail.com



0990571470



Bangkok, Thailand

Software

Indesign

After Effects

Photoshop

Illustrator

Skills

Creative

Team Work

Innovate

Communication

HOBBIES







Sajjad Ahmed

ABOUT ME

I am a very passionate, self taught Graphic designer from Bangkok, Thailand. I have worked as the graphic designer on Upwork. and other companies for past 5 years. Currently working as a freelancer on Upwork. I have worked on a wide range of design and pre - design projects.

EDUCATION

2013 - 2014 BACHELOR DEGREE

University of Punjab

Graphic design is an interdisciplinary field that may explore a wide range of topics, including marketing, visual arts, communications and computer science

2014 - 2014 GRAPHIC DESIGN COURSE

Fortune Brothers Institute of Tech

These Curricular emphasize computer and art classes mixed with liberal arts and cultural awareness studies. Student create various design projects for their professional portfolios. They may need to participate in practical education, like interships, so that thay can acquire hands — on training in professional environments. St udents may also choose a concentration, such as multimedia design, so they can refine their education to meet their career goals. Typical graphic atts courses include:

Art History

ut mistory

Typography
Computer Garphics

Illustration

Photography

2014 - 2014 LOGO DESIGN

Lynda

In logo design course i have learnt how to make modern Design & Logos, How to Build a logo or design from scratch. It has polished my dsign career and helped me to survive in this Graphic Design Field

WORK EXPERIENCE

2014 - 2017 UPWORK

LEAD GRAPGIC DESIGNER

Branding Illustration Design

Flyers Design

Icon Design

Advertising for Newspaper

Print Design

Banner Design

2018- 2019 Avest Company Thailand

BRAND STRATEGY & VISUAL COMMUNICATION DESIGN Building meaningful relationships between brands and consumers through strategic brand communica

ACTIVITIES:

Working as collaborate and strategic consultant.

Bluring the lines between marketing positioning, strategy and creativity. creating new brands and extending existing brand offerings into new directions.

Company Logo Design

Flyers Design

Icon Design

Business car Print Design

Banner Design